
EVANSTONPUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARDOF TRUSTEES

LIBRARYBOARDPACKET

Wednesday, October 18, 2023

6:30 pm

Main Library, CommunityMeeting Room and via Zoom



 

1703 Orrington Avenue Evanston, IL 60201                     847.448.8650                    EPL.ORG 

 

Remote Access Information 

The Board of Trustees of the Evanston Public Library will hold its monthly meeting remotely. 

There are two ways to access the meeting, and it’s pretty simple: on your computer or a phone.  

Evanston Public Library is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

 

Topic: Library Board Meeting 

Time: October 18, 2023 6:30 PM Central Time (US and Canada) 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88936063073 
 

+1 312 626 6799(Chicago) is the closest number. 
  
The full list of US numbers: 
 
+1 3126266799 (Chicago) 
+1 6465588656 (New York) 
+1 3017158592 (Washington D.C.) 
+1 3462487799 (Houston) 
+1 6699009128 (San Jose) 
+1 2532158782 (Tacoma)  
 
 
Please sign up to provide public comment by phone or video during the meeting by completing 
this google form: https://forms.gle/ENo3s6XsH1X1pRdu5 
 

Zoom Tips 

• Proper etiquette for virtual meetings is to mute your microphone unless you are talking. This 
makes it much easier for everyone else to hear and eliminates background noise. 

• If you are connecting with a computer, your microphone is automatically muted.  

• If you are connecting with a phone, please mute your audio. 

• This meeting will be recorded (video and audio) as required by law. 
 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88936063073
https://forms.gle/ENo3s6XsH1X1pRdu5


 

 
 

EVANSTON PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Wednesday, October 18, 2023 

Meeting of the Board 
6:30 PM 

In person and remote 
Members of the public are invited to provide comments in-person during the Public Comment portion of the meeting or by 
submitting written comments in advance via the following link: https://forms.gle/ENo3s6XsH1X1pRdu5  
Written comments will be attached to the Board minutes and distributed to Trustees. 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER / DECLARATION OF QUORUM 
2. LAND ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
3. CITIZEN COMMENT 

Not to exceed 45 minutes 
4. OATH OF OFFICE 
5. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approval of Minutes September 18, 2023 
B.   Approval of Minutes September 20, 2023 
C.   Approval of Minutes September 27, 2023 
D. Approval of Bills and Payroll 

6. TRUTH IN TAXATION HEARING 
7. EQUITY, DIVERSITY AND INCLUSION 

A.  Racial Equity Task Force 
8. LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S REPORT (Distributed in Advance) 
9. STAFF REPORTS 

Administrative Services Report  (Distributed in Advance) 
10. BOARD REPORTS 

A. Finance Committee 
B. Management & Policy Committee 
C. Facilities Committee 
D. Development Committee 
E. Director Search Committee 

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. Approval of the 2024 Proposed Library Expenditure Budget (Action) 
B.  Preliminary Tax Levy Estimate (Discussion) 
C.  Executive Director Contract (Discussion & Action) 

12. NEW BUSINESS 
A. MOU Addendum for Parking Garage (Action) 

13. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
14. ADJOURNMENT 

 
Next Meeting: October 18, 2023 at 6:30 pm:  via Zoom and/or hybrid 

The City of Evanston and the Evanston Public Library are committed to ensuring accessibility for all citizens. If an accommodation is 
needed to participate in this meeting, please contact the Library at 847-448-8650 or TDD/TTY number 847-866-5095 at least 48 hours 
in advance of the meeting so that arrangements can be made for the accommodation if possible. 

 



 

draft 

 

1 
 
 

   
 
 
   MEETING MINUTES 
EVANSTON PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Monday, September 18, 2023 
Special Meeting of the Board 

6:30 PM 

Main Library, Community Meeting Room and Remote 

 

 

Members Present 
Arikpo Dada, Tracy Fulce, Cate Huggins, Meghan Shea, Michelle Mills, Russ Shurbet, Terry 
Soto and Esther Wallen 
 
Members Absent 
none 
 
Staff Present 
Heather Norborg  
 
Presiding Member 
Tracy Fulce, President 
 
Call to order/Declaration of Quorum 
President Fulce called the meeting to order when a quorum of Trustees was established at 
6:38 p.m.  
 
Citizen Comment 
none 
 
Executive Session 
Upon the motion made by Trustee Fulce and seconded by Trustee Mills, to enter into 
executive session about personnel. 
 
Adjournment 
The motion to adjourn was made by Trustee Huggins and seconded by Trustee Mills  and 
approved by voice vote. The meeting adjourned at 8:18 p.m. 
 
Submitted by: Terry Soto  
 

 



DRAFT

Members Present
Arikpo Dada, Tracy Fulce, Cate Huggins, Michelle Mills, Meghan Shea, Russ Shubet, Terry
Soto (attended virtually) and EstherWallen.

Members Absent
none

Staff Present
Heather Norborg, Lea Hernandez-Solis, Wynn Shawver, Jan Bojda, Jill Skwerski and Jenette
Sturges.

PresidingMember
Tracy Fulce, President

Call to order/Declaration of Quorum
President Fulce called themeeting to order when a quorum of Trustees was established at
6:30 p.m.

Citizen Comment
none

Consent Agenda 
A. Approval of the Bills and Payroll andMinutes of August 11, 2023, August 16, 2023,

August 18, 2023, August 19, 2023, September 6, 2023 and September 8, 2023.
Uponmotionmade by Trustee Huggins and seconded by Trustee Shea, the consent
agenda was approved.

Equity, Diversity and Inclusion (Joint Task Force):
A. Racial Equity Task Force (Distributed in Advance)

Library Director’s Report
Written report provided in advance.

Staff Report: 
Administrative Services Report (Distributed in Advance).

Board Reports:
A. Development Committee
B. Endowment Investment Committee 

1



 

2

DRAFT

C. Executive Committee
D. Management & Policy Committee
E. Board Development Committee
F. Facilities Committee

  G. Transition Team/Interim Team/Search Team

Unfinished Business
A. Proposed 2024 Operating Budget (Discussion)
B. Proposed 2024 Capital Budget (Discussion)
C. Direction from Board for final budget preparation (Action)

New Business
A. Election of Treasurer (Discussion and Action). Upon motion made by Trustee

  Fulce and seconded by Trustee Wallen, to elect Michelle Mills as Treasurer and
  Chair of the Finance Committee

B. Committee assignments (Discussion and Action). President Fulce appointed Russ
   Shurbet as the Chair of the Facilities Committee.

Executive Session
Motion to move into Executive Session was made by Trustee Fulce, seconded by Trustee 
Wallen about personnel.

The motion to end the Executive Session was made by Trustee Dada seconded by Trustee 
Huggins, and approved by roll call vote. The meeting was adjourned at 9:15 p.m.

Adjournment
The motion to adjourn was made by Trustee Huggins and seconded by Trustee Dada and 
approved by voice vote. The meeting adjourned at 9:16 p.m.

Submitted by: Terry Soto



 

draft 

 

1 
 
 

  
 
 
   MEETING MINUTES 
EVANSTON PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Tuesday, September 27, 2023 
Special Meeting of the Board 

6:30 PM 

Main Library, Community Meeting Room and Remote 

 

 

Members Present 
Arikpo Dada, Tracy Fulce, Cate Huggins, Meghan Shea (virtually), Russ Shurbet, Esther 
Wallen 
 
Members Absent 
Michelle Mills, Terry Soto 
 
Staff Present 
Heather Norborg and Lea Hernandez-Solis 
 
Presiding Member 
Tracy Fulce, President 
 
Call to order/Declaration of Quorum 
President Fulce called the meeting to order when a quorum of Trustees was established at 
6:42 p.m.  
 
Citizen Comment 
none 

Unfinished Business: 
A. Direction from Board for final budget preparation.  Upon motion made by Trustee 
Shurbet and seconded by Trustee Huggins, to give Heather direction to prepare the 
2024 operating budget with a 9% tax levy increase. 
 
Adjournment 
The motion to adjourn was made by Trustee Fulce  and seconded by Trustee Dada and 
approved by voice vote. The meeting adjourned at 6:53 p.m. 
 
Submitted by: Esther Wallen 

 



Agenda Item 5 

 
 

To:  Evanston Public Library Board of Trustees 
  Heather Norborg, Interim Executive Director 
 
From:  Lea Hernandez-Solis, Office Coordinator 
  Tera Davis, Accounts Payable Coordinator 
 
Subject: Library Fund Bills 
 
Date:  October 11, 2023 

 
 
Recommended Action 
Staff and the Finance Committee recommend Library Board approval of the Library 
Payroll and Fund bills list. 
 
Payroll 
September 11, 2023 through September 24, 2023  $   168,521.87 
September 25, 2023 through October 8, 2023   $   169,365.47 
 
Library Fund Bills List        
September 27, 2023      $    103,166.79 
July 2023 Puchasing Card      $      16,110.91 
 
Attachement: Bills List; Puchasing Card 
 

 

Memorandum 



Vendor Invoice Description Invoice Date G/L Date Payment Date Invoice Amount

100736 -  BRODART COMPANY DISPLAY WALL 09/08/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 306.83

120231 -  SCHOLASTIC LIBRARY PUBLISHING CHILDREN'S SUPPLIES 07/05/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 99.66

120231 -  SCHOLASTIC LIBRARY PUBLISHING CHILDREN'S SUPPLIES 07/10/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 353.34

Invoice Transactions 3 $759.83

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR JUV PRINT 08/28/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 26.42

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR YA AND JUV PRINT 09/05/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 94.59

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR JUV AND CROWN PRINT 09/06/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 988.74

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR JUV PRINT 08/22/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 35.93

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR JUV PRINT 09/06/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 17.60

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR JUV PRINT 09/15/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 200.83

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR JUV PRINT 09/15/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 213.74

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR CROWN AND JUV PRINT 09/15/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 549.97

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR JUD AND YA PRINT 09/14/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 121.17

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR JUV PRINT 09/14/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 1,419.68

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR CROWN AND JUV PRINT 09/14/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 1,360.20

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR JUV PRINT 09/13/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 513.68

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR JUV PRINT 09/13/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 36.88

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR CROWN AND JUV PRINT 09/12/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 352.26

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR JUV AND CROWN PRINT 09/14/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 749.05

Invoice Transactions 15 $6,680.74

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC JUV AV 09/14/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 175.96

Invoice Transactions 1 $175.96

Invoice Transactions 19 $7,616.53

19203 -  A TO Z DATABASES MAIN ADULT ONLINE RESOURCES 09/18/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 6,900.00

11577 -  REACHING ACROSS ILLINOIS LIBRARY SYSTEMS 

(RAILS) MAIN ADULT ONLINE RESOURCES 07/03/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 15,028.00

Invoice Transactions 2 $21,928.00

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR 2037743561 09/11/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 466.20

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT PRINT 08/31/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 117.01

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 09/06/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 1,316.84

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT PRINT 08/25/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 98.26

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 09/12/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 403.82

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT PRINT 09/15/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 162.85

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT PRINT 09/14/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 497.70

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT PRINT 09/14/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 299.67

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT PRINT 09/14/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 104.01

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT PRINT 09/08/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 223.45

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 09/15/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 326.98

120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 09/12/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 25.49

120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 09/12/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 83.97

120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 09/11/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 173.94

120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 09/08/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 76.49

120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 09/06/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 51.73

120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 09/06/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 52.48

Account 65630 - LIBRARY BOOKS

Business Unit 4806 - LIFELONG LEARNING & LITERACY

Account 62341 - INTERNET SOLUTION PROVIDERS

Account 62341 - INTERNET SOLUTION PROVIDERS Totals

Account 65641 - AUDIO VISUAL COLLECTIONS

Account 65641 - AUDIO VISUAL COLLECTIONS Totals

Business Unit 4805 - EARLY LEARNING & LITERACY Totals

Account 65630 - LIBRARY BOOKS Totals

Account 65100 - LIBRARY SUPPLIES Totals

Account 65630 - LIBRARY BOOKS

Business Unit 4805 - EARLY LEARNING & LITERACY

Account 65100 - LIBRARY SUPPLIES

Fund 185 - LIBRARY FUND

Department 48 - LIBRARY

Library Bills List
G/L Date Range 09/27/23 - 09/27/23

 Run by Lea Hernandez-solis on 10/11/2023 03:50:52 PM Page 1 of 3



120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 09/06/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 128.95

120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 08/28/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 23.25

120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 08/28/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 25.50

120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 08/28/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 25.50

120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 08/28/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 22.50

120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 08/24/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 24.74

120319 -  CENGAGE LEARNING INC./GALE RESEARCH ADULT PRINT 08/28/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 102.00

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. MAIN ADULT EBOOKS 09/13/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 279.69

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. MAIN ADULT EBOOKS 09/01/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 498.34

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. MAIN ADULT EBOOKS 09/01/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 68.72

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. MAIN ADULT EBOOKS 09/01/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 79.98

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. MAIN ADULT EBOOKS 09/07/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 864.47

Invoice Transactions 29 $6,624.53

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 09/14/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 206.73

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 09/14/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 99.22

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 09/14/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 132.38

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 09/14/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 19.18

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 09/14/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 24.43

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 08/31/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 15.43

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 08/31/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 55.69

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 08/31/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 200.57

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 08/31/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 48.86

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 08/31/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 20.68

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 08/31/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 8.68

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 09/07/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 311.90

103424 -  MIDWEST TAPE LLC ADULT AV 09/14/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 88.83

Invoice Transactions 13 $1,232.58

Invoice Transactions 44 $29,785.11

19249 -  CASSANDRA FOX RC IN PERSON MEMORY CAFE FACILITATOR 07/15/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 100.00

19217 -  MARGARET DANILOVICH RC PROGRAM AHA FACILITATOR EVENT 07/15/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 100.00

105668 -  MCGAW YMCA FOR GINA HENDERSON AHA FACILITATOR 09/20/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 100.00

Invoice Transactions 3 $300.00

19953 -  ALEJANDRO SALINAS RC PROGRAM PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 09/19/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 150.00

19980 -  PETER L. DE JONG RC PROGRAM REPAIR CAFE SUPPLIES REIMB 08/28/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 32.75

Invoice Transactions 2 $182.75

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR YA AND JUV PRINT 09/05/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 108.22

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 09/06/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 53.86

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 09/07/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 699.67

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 09/12/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 48.59

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR CROWN AND JUV PRINT 09/15/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 205.60

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR CROWN AND JUV PRINT 09/14/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 40.97

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR CROWN AND JUV PRINT 09/13/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 458.22

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR CROWN AND JUV PRINT 09/12/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 153.81

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR JUV AND CROWN PRINT 09/14/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 89.04

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT AND CROWN PRINT 09/15/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 79.67

Invoice Transactions 10 $1,937.65

19521 -  PLAYAWAY PRODUCTS LLC CROWN JUV AV 09/13/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 49.99

Invoice Transactions 1 $49.99

Invoice Transactions 16 $2,470.39

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR YA AND JUV PRINT 09/05/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 109.92

100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR JUD AND YA PRINT 09/14/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 433.41

Business Unit 4835 - INNOVATION & DIGITAL LEARNING

Account 65630 - LIBRARY BOOKS

Account 65641 - AUDIO VISUAL COLLECTIONS

Account 65641 - AUDIO VISUAL COLLECTIONS Totals

Business Unit 4825 - ENGAGEMENT SERVICES Totals

Account 65630 - LIBRARY BOOKS Totals

Account 65100 - LIBRARY SUPPLIES Totals

Account 65630 - LIBRARY BOOKS

Account 65002 - STATE GRANT EXPENSE Totals

Account 65100 - LIBRARY SUPPLIES

Business Unit 4825 - ENGAGEMENT SERVICES

Account 65002 - STATE GRANT EXPENSE

Account 65641 - AUDIO VISUAL COLLECTIONS Totals

Business Unit 4806 - LIFELONG LEARNING & LITERACY Totals

Account 65630 - LIBRARY BOOKS Totals

Account 65641 - AUDIO VISUAL COLLECTIONS

 Run by Lea Hernandez-solis on 10/11/2023 03:50:52 PM Page 2 of 3



100474 -  BAKER & TAYLOR CROWN AND JUV PRINT 09/12/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 597.92

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. YA EBOOKS 09/08/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 24.98

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. YA EBOOKS 09/08/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 265.85

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. YA EBOOKS 09/08/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 464.75

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. YA EBOOKS 09/08/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 544.44

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. YA EBOOKS 09/08/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 536.97

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. YA EBOOKS 09/08/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 22.91

276974 -  OVER DRIVE, INC. YA EBOOKS 09/08/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 522.29

Invoice Transactions 10 $3,523.44

Invoice Transactions 10 $3,523.44

151986 -  CINTAS CORPORATION  #769 CARPET CLEANING 09/14/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 535.84

151986 -  CINTAS CORPORATION  #769 CARPET CLEANING 09/07/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 535.84

101063 -  CINTAS FIRST AID & SUPPLY FIRST AID KIT SERVICE 09/11/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 90.43

19941 -  PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL PEST CONTROL 09/11/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 145.00

145106 -  TOTAL BUILDING SERVICES JANITORIAL SERVICES 2023 09/01/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 10,520.00

Invoice Transactions 5 $11,827.11

100763 -  BRUCKER COMPANY BUILDING MATERIAL 09/12/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 175.39

10546 -  SUPERIOR INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 09/07/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 53.58

10546 -  SUPERIOR INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 09/06/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 614.44

Invoice Transactions 3 $843.41

Invoice Transactions 8 $12,670.52

20028 -  TIFFANY MITCHENOR IN-PERSON MEMORY CAFE FACILITATOR SEPT 16 09/16/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 100.00

19950 -  TRACY FULCE CANDIDATES LUNCHEON 09/06/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 107.72

Invoice Transactions 2 $207.72

19292 -  KASANDRA TREJO CCS CONFERENCE MILEAGE REIMB TREJO K 09/22/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 27.72

Invoice Transactions 1 $27.72

101406 -  DEMCO, INC. LIBRARY SUPPLIES 09/12/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 175.60

103883 -  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 09/06/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 75.96

Invoice Transactions 2 $251.56

Invoice Transactions 5 $487.00

Invoice Transactions 102 $56,552.99

Invoice Transactions 102 $56,552.99

13509 -  VORIS MECHANICAL INC. MAIN VENTILATION FAN UPGRADE BID 22-07 09/12/2023 09/27/2023 09/27/2023 46,613.80

Invoice Transactions 1 $46,613.80

Invoice Transactions 1 $46,613.80

Invoice Transactions 1 $46,613.80

Invoice Transactions 1 $46,613.80

* = Prior Fiscal Year Activity Invoice Transactions 103 $103,166.79

Department 48 - LIBRARY Totals

Fund 187 - LIBRARY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FD Totals

Account 65515 - OTHER IMPROVEMENTS

Account 65515 - OTHER IMPROVEMENTS Totals

Business Unit 4862 - LIBRARY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT Totals

Fund 185 - LIBRARY FUND Totals

Fund 187 - LIBRARY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FD

Department 48 - LIBRARY

Business Unit 4862 - LIBRARY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

Account 65095 - OFFICE SUPPLIES Totals

Business Unit 4845 - LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION Totals

Department 48 - LIBRARY Totals

Account 62295 - TRAINING & TRAVEL Totals

Account 65095 - OFFICE SUPPLIES

Account 62185 - CONSULTING SERVICES Totals

Account 62295 - TRAINING & TRAVEL

Business Unit 4840 - LIBRARY MAINTENANCE Totals

Business Unit 4845 - LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION

Account 62185 - CONSULTING SERVICES

Account 65050 - BLDG MAINTENANCE MATERIAL Totals

Account 62225 - BLDG MAINTENANCE SERVICES Totals

Account 65050 - BLDG MAINTENANCE MATERIAL

Business Unit 4840 - LIBRARY MAINTENANCE

Account 62225 - BLDG MAINTENANCE SERVICES

Account 65630 - LIBRARY BOOKS Totals

Business Unit 4835 - INNOVATION & DIGITAL LEARNING Totals

 Run by Lea Hernandez-solis on 10/11/2023 03:50:52 PM Page 3 of 3



BMO Credit Card Statement for the Period ending July 25, 2023

REPORTS TO INTERMEDIATE MERCHANT NAME

MERCHANT 

STATE

MERCHANT 

ZIP CODE

 TRANSACTION 

AMOUNT 

POSTING 

DATE COST ALLOCATION - EXPENSE OBJECT EXPENSE DESCRIPTION BUSINESS UNIT

PROJECT 

NUMBER

ACCOUNT 

HOLDER LAST 

NAME

ACCOUNT 

HOLDER FIRST 

NAME

LIBRARY 71930 - MLK SELF PARK IL 60616 16.00$                   6/26/2023 62295 TRAINING & TRAVEL STAFF ALA CONFERENCE PARKING RECEIPT 185.48.4845 - Madison Elacsha

LIBRARY DOMINOS 9175 IL 60201 70.47$                   6/26/2023 65002 STATE GRANT EXPENSE STEM CAMP FRIDAY LUNCH FUNDING THROUGH D65 GRANT. 185.48.4835 - Madison Elacsha

LIBRARY THE HOME DEPOT #1902 IL 602020000 50.61$                   6/26/2023 65040 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES ENERGIZER MAX D 8 PACK AT 3 PER PACK @ 16.87 185.48.4840 - Wade Ray

LIBRARY THE HOME DEPOT #1902 IL 602020000 35.27$                   6/26/2023 65040 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES ONE 20 FEET REEL WITH 4 OUTLETS 185.48.4840 - Wade Ray

LIBRARY TARGET.COM MN 55445 15.00$                   6/26/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES IDL PRIDE PARADE PROGRAM SUPPLIES 185.48.4835 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY TARGET.COM MN 55445 29.96$                   6/26/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES IDL SUMMER READING SUPPLIES 185.48.4835 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY 71930 - MLK SELF PARK IL 60616 25.00$                   6/27/2023 62295 TRAINING & TRAVEL STAFF ALA CONFERENCE PARKING RECEIPT 185.48.4845 - Madison Elacsha

LIBRARY DOLLARTREE IL 60202 11.25$                   6/27/2023 65002 STATE GRANT EXPENSE STEM CAMP SUPPLIES FUNDING THROUGH D65 GRANT. 185.48.4835 - Madison Elacsha

LIBRARY GRAINGER IL 60045-5202 191.36$                 6/27/2023 65050 BUILDING MAINTENANCE MATERIAL BUILDING MATERIAL SUPPLIES 185.48.4840 - Devaney John

LIBRARY GRAINGER IL 60045-5202 999.57$                 6/27/2023 65050 BUILDING MAINTENANCE MATERIAL WALKY TALKIE DEVICES FOR THE BUILDING 185.48.4840 - Devaney John

LIBRARY 71930 - MLK SELF PARK IL 60616 25.00$                   6/28/2023 62295 TRAINING & TRAVEL STAFF ALA CONFERENCE PARKING RECEIPT 185.48.4845 - Madison Elacsha

LIBRARY AMZN MKTP US 5987P0NQ3 WA 98109 74.24$                   6/28/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES IDL STEM PROGRAM SUPPLIES 185.48.4835 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY UW MADISON SOE PLACE WI 53706-1707 100.00$                 6/29/2023 62295 TRAINING & TRAVEL

ELL AND IDL STAFF REGISTRATION FOR PLA CONFERENCE. THE NATIONAL MAKERS 

GROUP WILL REIMBURSE EPL 185.48.4845 - Madison Elacsha

LIBRARY JIMMY JOHNS - 0562 IL 60202 74.99$                   6/29/2023 65025 FOOD TEA AND TALK PROGRAM TO/CF 185.48.4825 - Bojorquez Mariana P

LIBRARY FIVE WISHES FL 32301 58.33$                   6/29/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES RC LIBRARY SUPPLIES 185.48.4825 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY CVS/PHARMACY #03901 IL 60201 173.70$                 6/30/2023 65001 FEDERAL GRANT EXPENSE FILM IT CHALLENGE PRIZES, FUNDING THROUGH PNG GRANT. 185.48.4835 - Madison Elacsha

LIBRARY ABLE DISTRIBUTORS IL 60202 1,277.07$              6/30/2023 65050 BUILDING MAINTENANCE MATERIAL BUILDING MATERIAL 185.48.4840 - Devaney John

LIBRARY PY ANCHORFISH PRINTIN IL 60202 434.55$                 6/30/2023 65095 OFFICE SUPPLIES EPL T-SHIRT ORDER FOR STAFF 185.48.4845 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY PAYPAL MICHAELS TX 75063 8.95$                     6/30/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES ELL MAKER KIDS PROGRAM SUPPLIES 185.48.4805 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY WSJ/BARRONS SUBSCRIPTI NJ 08852 29.99$                   6/30/2023 65635 PERIODICALS NEWSPAPER MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION 185.48.4806 - Devaney John

LIBRARY GOOGLE GSUITE_EPL.ORG CA 94043 48.96$                   7/3/2023 62340 IT COMPUTER SOFTWARE GOOLGE HOST FEE 185.48.4835 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY BESTBUYCOM806773702108 MN 55423 249.99$                 7/3/2023 65001 FEDERAL GRANT EXPENSE FILM IT CHALLENGE PRIZES, FUNDING THROUGH THE PNG GRANT 185.48.4835 - Madison Elacsha

LIBRARY BESTBUYCOM806773702108 MN 55423 339.98$                 7/3/2023 65001 FEDERAL GRANT EXPENSE FILM IT CHALLENGE PRIZES, FUNDING THROUGH THE PNG GRANT 185.48.4835 - Madison Elacsha

LIBRARY AMZN MKTP US 663LV0Y03 WA 98109 19.98$                   7/3/2023 65001 FEDERAL GRANT EXPENSE IDL PNG GRANT PROGRAM SUPPLIES 185.48.4835 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY AMZN MKTP US LI3LL1XV3 WA 98109 299.08$                 7/3/2023 65001 FEDERAL GRANT EXPENSE IDL PNG GRANT PROGRAM SUPPLIES 185.48.4835 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY PAYPAL WALMART COM CA 94066 283.85$                 7/3/2023 65001 FEDERAL GRANT EXPENSE IDL PNG GRANT PROGRAM SUPPLIES 185.48.4835 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY PAYPAL B H PHOTO NY 10001 1,391.30$              7/3/2023 65001 FEDERAL GRANT EXPENSE IDL PNG GRANT SUPPLIES 185.48.4835 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY PAYPAL B H PHOTO NY 10001 1,460.24$              7/3/2023 65001 FEDERAL GRANT EXPENSE IDL PNG GRANT SUPPLIES 185.48.4835 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY TARGET 00032839 IL 60201 600.00$                 7/3/2023 65001 FEDERAL GRANT EXPENSE PNG GRANT SUPPLIES FOR CHALLENGE MENTORS 185.48.4835 - Madison Elacsha

LIBRARY TARGET 00032839 IL 60201 700.00$                 7/3/2023 65001 FEDERAL GRANT EXPENSE PNG GRANT SUPPLIES FOR CHALLENGE MENTORS 185.48.4835 - Madison Elacsha

LIBRARY SP BROWN DOG GADGETS WI 53005 380.20$                 7/3/2023 65001 FEDERAL GRANT EXPENSE PNG GRANT SUPPLIES FOR FILM IT 185.48.4835 - Madison Elacsha

LIBRARY DOMINOS 9175 IL 60201 55.93$                   7/3/2023 65002 STATE GRANT EXPENSE STEM CAMP FRIDAY LUNCH FUNDING THROUGH D65 GRANT. 185.48.4835 - Madison Elacsha

LIBRARY PAYPAL OTCBRANDSIN NE 68137 43.98$                   7/3/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES ELL GENERAL PROGRAM SUPPLIES 185.48.4805 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY WP ENGINE TX 78701 115.00$                 7/3/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES EPL WP ENGINE 185.48.4835 - Madison Elacsha

LIBRARY AMAZON.COM AS4EU6JE3 WA 98109 280.78$                 7/3/2023 65630 LIBRARY BOOKS ADULT PRINT 185.48.4806 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY AMZN MKTP US 934539UY3 WA 98109 20.83$                   7/3/2023 65630 LIBRARY BOOKS ADULT PRINT 185.48.4806 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY AMAZON.COM JR3LB1IY3 WA 98109 9.99$                     7/4/2023 65630 LIBRARY BOOKS ADULT PRINT 185.48.4806 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY PAYFLOW/PAYPAL NE 68126 60.00$                   7/5/2023 62340 IT COMPUTER SOFTWARE PAYPAL MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION 185.48.4835 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY PAYPAL B H PHOTO NY 10001 (129.35)$               7/5/2023 65001 FEDERAL GRANT EXPENSE TAX CREDIT 185.48.4835 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY PAYPAL B H PHOTO NY 10001 (135.76)$               7/5/2023 65001 FEDERAL GRANT EXPENSE TAX CREDIT 185.48.4835 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY S3 STORES 616-259-5711 ON N7L 3G5 802.10$                 7/6/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES ELL PROGRAM SUPPLIES ABC BOOSTERS 185.48.4805 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY BLICK ART 800 447 1892 IL 60201 7.98$                     7/7/2023 65002 STATE GRANT EXPENSE STEM CAMP SUPPLIES FUNDING THROUGH D65 GRANT. 185.48.4835 - Madison Elacsha

LIBRARY THE HOME DEPOT #1902 IL 602020000 17.91$                   7/7/2023 65050 BUILDING MAINTENANCE MATERIAL BUILDING MATERIAL SUPPLIES 185.48.4840 - Devaney John

LIBRARY GAN USATODAYCIRC IN 46038 29.00$                   7/7/2023 65635 PERIODICALS NEWSPAPER MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION 185.48.4806 - Devaney John

LIBRARY PAYPAL WALMART COM CA 94066 66.62$                   7/10/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES IDL OFFICE SUPPLIES 185.48.4835 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY SP TFD SUPPLIES IL 62208 165.00$                 7/10/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES IDL OFFICE SUPPLIES BULK EARPHONES ORDER 185.48.4835 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY VALLI PRODUCE IL 60202 16.97$                   7/10/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES RC STAFF MEETING 185.48.4825 - Bojorquez Mariana P

LIBRARY BOOKENDS & BEGINNINGS IL 60201-3775 180.00$                 7/10/2023 65125 OTHER COMMODITIES PUBLIC SERVICE RECOGNITION GIFT CARDS 100.19.1929 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY COLECTIVO COFFEE- EVAN IL 60201 105.00$                 7/10/2023 65125 OTHER COMMODITIES PUBLIC SERVICE RECOGNITION GIFT CARDS 100.19.1929 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY POTBELLY #5 IL 60201 60.00$                   7/10/2023 65125 OTHER COMMODITIES PUBLIC SERVICE RECOGNITION GIFT CARDS 100.19.1929 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY TRADER JOE S #702 IL 60202 240.00$                 7/10/2023 65125 OTHER COMMODITIES PUBLIC SERVICE RECOGNITION GIFT CARDS 100.19.1929 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY WGC CHIPOTLE CO 80202 60.00$                   7/10/2023 65125 OTHER COMMODITIES PUBLIC SERVICE RECOGNITION GIFT CARDS 100.19.1929 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY WGC CHIPOTLE CO 80202 60.00$                   7/10/2023 65125 OTHER COMMODITIES PUBLIC SERVICE RECOGNITION GIFT CARDS 100.19.1929 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY WGC CHIPOTLE CO 80202 60.00$                   7/10/2023 65125 OTHER COMMODITIES PUBLIC SERVICE RECOGNITION GIFT CARDS 100.19.1929 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY WHOLEFDS EVN 10076 IL 60201 210.00$                 7/10/2023 65125 OTHER COMMODITIES PUBLIC SERVICE RECOGNITION GIFT CARDS 100.19.1929 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY PAYPAL OTCBRANDSIN NE 68137 33.46$                   7/11/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES ELL PROGRAM SUPPLIES 185.48.4805 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY TARGET.COM MN 55445 50.97$                   7/12/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES ACCESS OFFICE SUPPLIES 185.48.4820 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY VALLI PRODUCE IL 60202 60.00$                   7/12/2023 65125 OTHER COMMODITIES PUBLIC SERVICE RECOGNITION GIFT CARD PURCHASE 100.19.1929 - Wade Ray

LIBRARY HERO FORGE CA 90405 55.93$                   7/13/2023 65002 STATE GRANT EXPENSE STEM CAMP D&D PROGRAM SUPPLIES THROUGH D65 185.48.4835 - Madison Elacsha

LIBRARY PAYPAL GUITARCENTE CA 91362 240.69$                 7/14/2023 65002 STATE GRANT EXPENSE MEMORY CAFE KEYBOARD AND ACCESSORIES 185.48.4825 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY PAYPAL GUITARCENTE CA 91362 141.83$                 7/14/2023 65002 STATE GRANT EXPENSE MEMORY CAFE KEYBOARD AND ACCESSORIES SPLIT BILL 185.48.4825 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY PAYPAL HUMANSOLUTN TX 787543975 18.06$                   7/14/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 185.48.4820 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY WORLD MARKET #147 IL 60201 27.44$                   7/14/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES TEEN ANIME CLUB PROGRAM SUPPLIES 185.48.4835 - Madison Elacsha

LIBRARY DOMINOS 9175 IL 60201 39.95$                   7/17/2023 65002 STATE GRANT EXPENSE FRIDAY SUMMER CAMP LUNCH FUNDING THROUGH D65 GRANT. 185.48.4835 - Madison Elacsha

LIBRARY THE HOME DEPOT #1902 IL 602020000 54.00$                   7/17/2023 65050 BUILDING MAINTENANCE MATERIAL BUILDING MATERIAL SUPPLIES 185.48.4840 - Devaney John

LIBRARY THE HOME DEPOT #1902 IL 602020000 157.91$                 7/17/2023 65050 BUILDING MAINTENANCE MATERIAL LIGHTS AND DOOR BELL 185.48.4840 - Parker Eric

LIBRARY THE HOME DEPOT #1902 IL 602020000 59.95$                   7/17/2023 65050 BUILDING MAINTENANCE MATERIAL LIGHTS AND OFF BUG REPELLANT 185.48.4840 - Parker Eric

LIBRARY PAYPAL WALMART COM CA 94066 51.85$                   7/17/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES CROWN OFFICE SUPPLIES 185.48.4825 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY FUTUREMAKERS MD 21211 73.57$                   7/17/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES ELL ADM PROGRAM SUPPLIES 185.48.4805 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY PAYPAL WALMART COM CA 94066 59.28$                   7/17/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES ELL MAKER KIDS PROGRAM SUPPLIES 185.48.4805 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY JOANN STORES #957 IL 44906 90.33$                   7/17/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES WILLIAM ESTRADA PROGRAM CROWN - MB/TO 185.48.4825 - Bojorquez Mariana P

LIBRARY TECHSOUP CA 94107 165.00$                 7/18/2023 62340 IT COMPUTER SOFTWARE MOBILE HOTSPOTS REPLACEMENT 185.48.4820 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY FOOD4LESS #0558 IL 60202 42.10$                   7/18/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES DEATH CAFE, TAKE&MAKE AND REPAIR CAFE - BE 185.48.4825 - Bojorquez Mariana P

LIBRARY MOBILE BEACON RI 02919 1,375.00$              7/19/2023 62340 IT COMPUTER SOFTWARE MOBILE HOTSPOTS REPLACEMENT 185.48.4820 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY JOHNSON LOCKSMITH INC IL 60201 141.00$                 7/19/2023 65050 BUILDING MAINTENANCE MATERIAL KEYS FOR MIKE. 185.48.4840 - Parker Eric

LIBRARY WSJ/BARRONS SUBSCRIPTI NJ 08852 54.99$                   7/19/2023 65635 PERIODICALS NEWSPAPER SUBSCRIPTION 185.48.4806 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY CHICAGO TRIB SUBSCRIPT IL 60654 26.00$                   7/19/2023 65635 PERIODICALS NEWSPAPER SUBSCRIPTION SECOND COPY 185.48.4806 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY TARGET 00009274 IL 60202 44.84$                   7/20/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES ROBIN RC CHILDREN ART KART PURCHASES 185.48.4845 - Bojorquez Mariana P

LIBRARY NINTENDO CA1022538345 WA 98052 63.74$                   7/21/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES DIGITAL VIDEO GAME FOR LIBRARY NINTENDO SWITCH FOR TEEN CLUB 185.48.4845 - Bojorquez Mariana P

LIBRARY JEWEL OSCO 3428 IL 60202 41.22$                   7/21/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES SNACKS FOR RC CAMP 185.48.4845 - Bojorquez Mariana P

LIBRARY TARGET 00009274 IL 60202 18.38$                   7/21/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES STEM CAMP RC 185.48.4825 - Bojorquez Mariana P

LIBRARY FIVE BELOW 7004 IL 60659 20.05$                   7/21/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES TEEN GAMING - KM 185.48.4825 - Bojorquez Mariana P

LIBRARY AMTRAK .CO2020704590526 DC 20001 39.00$                   7/24/2023 62295 TRAINING & TRAVEL CONFERENCE TRANSPORTATION FOR T WORKS 185.48.4845 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY HAMPTON INNS WI 53703-2206 473.00$                 7/24/2023 62295 TRAINING & TRAVEL

ELL AND IDL STAFF HOTEL FOR PLA CONFERENCE. THE NATIONAL MAKERS GROUP WILL 

REIMBURSE EPL 185.48.4845 - Madison Elacsha

LIBRARY DOMINOS 9175 IL 60201 56.01$                   7/24/2023 65002 STATE GRANT EXPENSE STEM CAMP FRIDAY LUNCH FUNDING THROUGH D65 SUMMER LEARNING GRANT 185.48.4835 - Madison Elacsha

LIBRARY BENNISONS BAKERY INC IL 60201 37.53$                   7/24/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES ABC BOOSTERS PROGRAM 185.48.4805 - Antolin Laura

LIBRARY BLICK ART 800 447 1892 IL 60201 43.95$                   7/24/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES AGE OPTIONS PROGRAM SUPPLIES 185.48.4825 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY WM SUPERCENTER #1998 IL 60076 21.78$                   7/24/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES CREATIVE CHANGE W/WILLIAM ESTRADA PROGRAM 185.48.4845 - Bojorquez Mariana P

LIBRARY AMZN MKTP US IU8P22SP3 WA 98109 24.98$                   7/24/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES ELL ANIME PROGRAM SUPPLIES 185.48.4805 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY DD/BR #338026 Q35 IL 60202 8.99$                     7/24/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES LIBRARY STEM CAMP RC 185.48.4825 - Bojorquez Mariana P

LIBRARY SAMS CLUB #6444 IL 60202 25.62$                   7/24/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES PROGRAM SNACKS FOR RC AND ELL 185.48.4805 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY SAMS CLUB #6444 IL 60202 23.17$                   7/24/2023 65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES PROGRAM SNACKS FOR RC AND ELL 185.48.4825 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY CHICAGO TRIB SUBSCRIPT IL 60654 272.47$                 7/25/2023 65635 PERIODICALS NEWSPAPER SUBSCRIPTION 185.48.4806 - Hernandez-Solis Lea

LIBRARY JULY 2023 TOTAL 16,110.91$            

September 26, 2023 Page 1 of 1



Agenda Item 7.A

Members present: Joyce Miller-Bean, Yesenia Cancel, Esther Wallen, Michelle Khuu,
Michelle Judon, Brenda Wallace, Janice Meija, Heather Norborg, Lorena Neal (note
taker)

Meeting opened by Joyce reading the Land Acknowledgement.

Heather gave an update on the Executive Director Search, announcing the appointment
of Yolande Wilburn. Esther thanked the group again for their input and participation in
the process.

Joyce led the group in an icebreaker, asking members to share a book, person or event
that had a positive effect on you and made you want to participate in racial equity work.

Michelle and Brenda lead the group in a brainstorming session on priorities and next
steps for the RETF. They asked the group to list things they have learned about EPL as
part of this group and questions they still have and deficits they have identified. They
then led us in an exercise to identify ideas to address those deficits. The group can
continue to add to the spreadsheet this week and Michelle and Brenda will compile the
results to share with all of the members to vote on a project(s) to undertake.

Janice shared an update on her meetings with Tyler related to her NU students who will
be researching a project for EPL.
.



Library Director’s Report
October 18, 2023

Updates:
Our fall Staff Day will be Thursday, October 26. Both libraries will be closed for staff
training. We will have a local library speaker on customer service as well as team
meetings and breakout sessions led by EPL staff highlighting some of our innovative
programs and giving staff time to collaborate and learn from each other.

Data Dashboard

https://datastudio.google.com/reporting/071b2ae1-260b-43ca-8de4-57c7cd77cb5c

Staff reports:

Spotlight on Author Events and Book Discussion Groups for Adults
The Evanston Public Library facilitates a number of interesting and quality
literature-related events for the public. We offer a balance of in-person and virtual
events. Many of our author events are in collaboration with other area libraries.

Author Events:
Illinois Libraries Present (ILP)
EPL is a founding member of Illinois Libraries Present, the mission of which is to
provide premier online events, featuring national names and social justice/EDI
issues, at equitable prices for participating member libraries of all sizes and
budgets; (ILP) connects communities and audiences across the state through
shared event experiences. EPL librarian Heather Ross is on the steering
committee and is the current co-chair of the Programming Committee for ILP. The
ILP season runs from fall through spring. The 2023/2024 season’s authors
include:

● Two-time Pulitzer Prize winning author Colson Whitehead - he is the #1
New York Times bestselling author of The Underground Railroad, The
Nickel Boys, and other titles.

● Stephen Graham Jones, the New York Times bestselling author of The
Only Good Indians and Don’t Fear the Reaper.

● Grace Lin, award-winning and New York Times bestselling
author/illustrator of picture books, early readers, and middle-grade novels.

● Maya Camille Broussard, star of Netflix’s Bake Squad, owner of
Chicago-based Justice of the Pies, and cookbook author.

● Lori Gottlieb, New York Times bestselling author of Maybe You Should
Talk to Someone, and co-host of the “Dear Therapists” podcast.

● A panel discussion featuring three best-selling science fiction writers,
Cory Doctorow, Ken Liu, and Martha Wells.

https://datastudio.google.com/reporting/071b2ae1-260b-43ca-8de4-57c7cd77cb5c


Local Author Events
EPL also partners with local bookstores and organizations to host events
highlighting the work of local authors. A sample of some recent local author
events we have held are:

● Encountering Evanston History: A Panel Discussion at which several
of the authors who wrote Encountering Evanston History, a book that
contains 75 fascinating stories about Evanston and its history, were in
conversation to discuss some of Evanston's historical highlights.

● Mystery/Suspense Author Panel at which local authors Susanna Calkins
(Death Among the Ruins), Tracy Clark (Cassandra Rains Chicago
mysteries), Mia Manansala (Tita Rosie's Kitchen mysteries), and Lori
Rader-Day (Death at Greenway) were joined by Wanda M. Morris
(Anywhere You Run), visiting from Atlanta. Rader-Day led the all-star
group in a discussion about mystery and suspense writing. This event was
in partnership with Bookends & Beginnings.

● Grosse Point Lighthouse: Illuminating America’s Heartland Donald J.
Terras, director of the Lighthouse Park District in Evanston, resident
keeper of Evanston’s Grosse Point Lighthouse and author of The Grosse
Point Lighthouse, hosted a multimedia presentation of our iconic
lighthouse in honor of its 150th anniversary.

● Stop Waiting for Perfect with L'Oreal Thompson Payton In
conversation with Pam R. Johnson Davis, Evanston author Payton
discussed her new book Stop Waiting for Perfect: Step Out of Your
Comfort Zone and Into Your Power.

Book Discussion Groups:
Over the years, EPL has established a number of book discussion groups that have a
loyal following. We always look for ways to welcome new attendees as well as use
these groups to highlight titles and authors related to themes or cultural celebrations.
For example, upcoming this November, most of these groups have selected titles by
indigenous authors for Indigenous People’s Month. We have a balance of in-person and
virtual groups to give options for our patrons.

Better Off Read Book Group
This monthly group meets in-person at the Main Library. The genres we read run
the gamut from graphic novels to science fiction, romance to westerns, memoirs
to poetry. This group is enhanced by semi-regular virtual author visits and
book-related excursions.

Crown Book Group
This monthly group meets in-person at the Robert Crown Branch Library. We
read the best books you’ve probably never heard of! This group is focused on
elevating stories you may have missed over the last few years from LQBTQ+
writers and authors of color.



History Book Group
This bi-monthly group meets in-person at the Main Library. This group discusses
works of history in the broadest sense, including biographies, surveys, popular
history, history of science and medicine, travel writing, etc., alternating between
works on American history and books on international subjects.

Mission Impossible Book Groups
Mission Impossible is an annual reading program where we gather throughout
the year to discuss challenging works by one author. The 2023/2024 Mission
Impossible author is Salman Rushdie. There are multiple discussion groups,
some of which meet in-person and some of which meet virtually. Most of these
groups are facilitated by library volunteers.

On the Case Mystery Book Group
This group meets monthly in-person at the Main Library. It is dedicated to
mystery lovers, and those who love solving crime and trailing stories of intrigue.

Readability Book Group
Readability is a group for adults with disabilities and is run in conjunction with
Center For Independent Futures. There are two cohorts that meet virtually once a
week over the course of 3 to 4 months to discuss one title. The facilitator reads
the book aloud to the group and leads a discussion of the reading.

Science Fiction & Fantasy Book Group
This group meets virtually once a month. It is devoted to reading and discussing
speculative fiction. The group members nominate and vote on our books
throughout the year, and also share recommendations at our annual New Year,
New Books meeting.

True Crime Book Group
This group meets virtually once a month to discuss a different true crime-related
title. Past books have covered topics ranging from serial killers to art thieves to
forensics and covered both modern to historical time periods.

Wider Net Book Group
This group meets virtually once a month. We read modern classics and
contemporary fiction from American and international authors, biographies,
history and other non-fiction titles.

Patron Feedback of Note:



Robert Crown Library Branch received this complementary email from a patron:
“Hi, I wanted to send a quick note of appreciation for all the wonderful programming at the
Robert Crown branch.

I recently moved to the west side of Evanston after having lived near Howard the last 12 years.
The Robert Crown library branch and its staff are AMAZING. I have attended multiple events
held by the library, including:

● Repair café
● Sashiko class
● Hydroponics class
● Knitting & stitch groups

Each have been a wonderful experience. These are resources that Evanston is so privileged to
have available to us!

In particular I would love to see more classes similar to the sashiko class—it was very
interesting to learn about Japanese culture, and the sashiko skill seems so appropriate in a
world where many fabric items are thrown away or replaced before their utility has been
exhausted. I am legitimately excited to tear my jeans just so that I can patch them now.

Thanks again for all the wonderful programs!”

Press Mentions:

Library names new executive director. Evanston Now. Oct. 5, 2023.

Evanston Public Library names Yolande Wilburn as new executive director. Daily
Northwestern. Oct. 5, 2023.

Evanston Public Library names new director, ending long search. Evanston Roundtable.
Oct. 5, 2023.

Yolande Wilburn named new executive director of the Evanston Public Library.
Evanston Patch. Oct. 6, 2023.

Sculptor: I wanted it to actually have a presence. Evanston Roundtable. Oct. 8, 2023.

At This Time. Evanston Roundtable. Oct. 8, 2023.

Evanston Public Library celebrates 150! Evanston Roundtable. Oct. 4, 2023.

https://evanstonnow.com/library-names-new-executive-director/
https://dailynorthwestern.com/2023/10/05/lateststories/evanston-public-library-names-yolande-wilburn-as-new-executive-director/
https://evanstonroundtable.com/2023/10/05/evanston-public-library-names-yolande-wilburn-as-executive-director/
https://patch.com/illinois/evanston/yolande-wilburn-named-new-director-evanston-public-library
https://evanstonroundtable.com/2023/10/08/dusable-bust-erik-blome-interview/
https://evanstonroundtable.com/2023/10/08/at-this-time-1007-dusable/
https://evanstonroundtable.com/2023/10/04/evanston-public-library-is-turning-150/


Erasing Black history, struggling with perfectionism are topics in library program.
Evanston Roundtable. Oct. 3, 2023.

EPD Statement: Recent bomb threats are ‘unsubstantiated hoaxes.’ Daily
Northwestern. Oct. 1, 2023.

Library thanks Evanston community for support amid recent bomb threats. Evanston
Roundtable. Oct. 2, 2023.

Evanston Public Library celebrates 150th Anniversary with yearlong programming. Daily
Northwestern. Oct. 1, 2023.

ETHS hosts LIteracy Fest on Oct. 7. Evanston Roundtable. Sept. 28, 2023.

LIbrary Trustees opt for 9% tax hike to tame deficit forecast. Evanston Roundtable.
Sept. 27, 2023.

Hispanic Heritage Month celebrates Evanston’s growing Latine population. Daily
Northwestern. Sept. 25, 2023.

Library ends online contact feature after bomb threats. Evanston Roundtable. Sept. 21,
2023.

City vetting finalists for library director post. Evanston Roundtable. Sept. 21, 2023.

https://evanstonroundtable.com/2023/10/03/erasing-black-history-struggling-with-perfectionism-are-topics-in-library-program/
https://dailynorthwestern.com/2023/10/01/lateststories/epd-statement-recent-bomb-threats-are-unsubstantiated-hoaxes/
https://evanstonroundtable.com/2023/10/02/epl-addresses-recent-bomb-threats-in-letter-to-the-community/
https://dailynorthwestern.com/2023/10/01/lateststories/evanston-public-library-celebrates-150th-anniversary-with-yearlong-programming/
https://evanstonroundtable.com/2023/09/28/eths-hosts-literacy-fest-oct-7/
https://evanstonroundtable.com/2023/09/27/library-considers-property-tax-hike-in-2024/
https://dailynorthwestern.com/2023/09/25/lateststories/hispanic-heritage-month-celebrates-evanstons-growing-latine-population/
https://evanstonroundtable.com/2023/09/21/library-officials-take-steps-including-closing-online-contact-feature-source-of-bomb-threats/
https://evanstonroundtable.com/2023/09/21/evanston-public-library-executive-director-job-finalists-vetting/


Agenda Item9

To: Evanston Public Library Board of Trustees

From: Heather Norborg, Interim Executive Library Director

Subject: Administrative Services Update

Date: October 11, 2023

This memo provides an update on significant administrative activities.

Human Resources
Hiring activity continues as we look to fill attrition vacancies. Interview and application
review are in progress.
Below is a recap of our recruiting activities:

● An offer for a full-time Library Assistant - copy cataloger position in Access
Services was accepted. Karina Andrus, is being promoted from Public Services
Substitute and will start later in November.

● Two full-time positions were posted internally, to recruit applicants from current
Library and City staff:

○ Teen Engagement Coordinator in IDL (formerly Elacsha Madison’s
position. Elacsha was promoted to IDL Manager in July)

○ Branch Assistant with a focus on Tweens and STEM (this vacancy was
transferred from LLL to Crown to fill a need for more programming for the
abundance of young people who use the Crown space)

● Interviews for a part-time Library Shelver position in Access Services were
completed and an offer has been made (formerly Taylor Keahy’s position. Taylor
was promoted to part-time Library Assistant in ELL)

● Interviews for a part-time Clerk position in Access Services are being scheduled.
● We are accepting applications for a full-time Administrative Lead position in

Administration.
● We are accepting applications for a part-time Branch Clerk position at Crown.
● We are finalizing the postings for a number of additional vacancies, including the

full-time Branch Manager for Crown and the full-time Social Worker.

With gratitude for his many years of service to the Library and careful stewardship of the
library’s facilities, we share the news that EPL Facilities Manager John Devaney has
announced his retirement, effective 11/1/2023.

Financial Resources



Agenda Item9

The Library Fund financial report for the period ending September 30th is included for
your review. For the operating fund, revenue collection is at 57% of budget projection
and expenditures 67%. Capital fund expenditures total 73% of the budget.

Facilities Update
The boiler upgrade project continues to wrap up and the building now has heat. This
project is expected to be complete by 11/1/2023.



Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year Total
Fund   185 - LIBRARY FUND

REVENUE
51015 PROPERTY TAXES 7,535,472.00 .00 7,535,472.00 .00 .00 4,074,826.99 3,460,645.01 54 7,348,374.51
52610 LIBRARY FINES & FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 6,126.35
53200 BEV SNACK VENDING MACHINE 400.00 .00 400.00 18.93 .00 282.57 117.43 71 454.84
55201 Federal Grants 100,000.00 .00 100,000.00 .00 .00 50,374.06 49,625.94 50 125,772.01
55245 LIBRARY STATE PER CAPITA GRANT 109,866.00 .00 109,866.00 .00 .00 143,320.18 (33,454.18) 130 115,212.25
56011 DONATIONS  400,000.00 .00 400,000.00 .00 .00 181,300.44 218,699.56 45 359,774.48
56045 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 5,000.00 .00 5,000.00 .00 .00 3,237.47 1,762.53 65 6,194.53
56140 FEES AND MERCHANDISE SALE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 (96.00) 96.00 +++ (178.65)
56501 INVESTMENT INCOME 21,600.00 .00 21,600.00 24,444.43 .00 202,070.36 (180,470.36) 936 68,818.53
57002 TRANSFER FROM ENDOWMENT 250,000.00 .00 250,000.00 .00 .00 166,460.00 83,540.00 67 217,929.86
57515 LIBRARY MATERIAL REPLACEMENT CHARGES 22,000.00 .00 22,000.00 .00 .00 19,977.31 2,022.69 91 25,133.90
57526 LIBRARY BOOK SALE 3,000.00 .00 3,000.00 .00 .00 2,575.97 424.03 86 3,604.07
57535 LIBRARY COPY MACH. CHG 9,000.00 .00 9,000.00 .00 .00 10,053.62 (1,053.62) 112 12,542.72
57540 LIBRARY MEETING RM RENTAL 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 .00 3,414.65 (2,414.65) 341 2,765.84
57545 RENTAL INCOME 20,394.00 .00 20,394.00 .00 .00 13,638.00 6,756.00 67 20,067.00
57551 LIBRARY GRANTS 100,000.00 .00 100,000.00 .00 .00 13,707.50 86,292.50 14 41,727.49

REVENUE TOTALS $8,577,732.00 $0.00 $8,577,732.00 $24,463.36 $0.00 $4,885,143.12 $3,692,588.88 57% $8,354,319.73
EXPENSE

61010 REGULAR PAY 3,562,096.20 .00 3,562,096.20 444,987.40 .00 2,354,636.14 1,207,460.06 66 2,978,002.55
61050 PERMANENT PART-TIME 1,345,141.20 .00 1,345,141.20 136,910.89 .00 967,098.40 378,042.80 72 1,204,517.09
61060 SEASONAL EMPLOYEES 48,575.00 (16,575.00) 32,000.00 2,181.00 .00 16,137.00 15,863.00 50 63,436.00
61110 OVERTIME PAY 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 2,464.94 .00 14,026.20 (4,026.20) 140 13,584.69
61415 TERMINATION PAYOUTS .00 .00 .00 3,184.38 .00 28,430.04 (28,430.04) +++ 125,537.04
61420 ANNUAL SICK LEAVE PAYOUT .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 3,373.80 (3,373.80) +++ 3,732.64
61430 COMP / VACATION PAYOUTS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 2,100.49
61510 HEALTH INSURANCE 659,089.88 .00 659,089.88 47,014.14 .00 425,139.39 233,950.49 65 534,587.98
61615 LIFE INSURANCE 1,927.00 .00 1,927.00 95.25 .00 827.91 1,099.09 43 2,046.40
61625 AUTO ALLOWANCE 4,800.00 .00 4,800.00 .00 .00 .00 4,800.00 0 2,400.00
61626 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 2,025.00 .00 2,025.00 159.00 .00 1,398.00 627.00 69 1,794.00
61630 SHOE ALLOWANCE 540.00 .00 540.00 .00 .00 540.00 .00 100 360.00
61710 IMRF 156,590.44 .00 156,590.44 18,754.16 .00 107,870.14 48,720.30 69 195,688.52
61725 SOCIAL SECURITY 301,791.59 .00 301,791.59 35,761.53 .00 203,301.98 98,489.61 67 261,772.53
61730 MEDICARE 71,420.02 .00 71,420.02 8,363.55 .00 47,546.34 23,873.68 67 61,728.26
62185 CONSULTING SERVICES 135,000.00 .00 135,000.00 557.72 (3,400.00) 64,156.13 74,243.87 45 170,560.50
62205 ADVERTISING 4,000.00 .00 4,000.00 .00 .00 35.77 3,964.23 1 1,455.61
62210 PRINTING 45,000.00 .00 45,000.00 .00 .00 25,591.51 19,408.49 57 9,672.27
62225 BLDG MAINTENANCE SERVICES 232,295.00 .00 232,295.00 15,400.51 52,600.00 195,283.56 (15,588.56) 107 241,472.84
62235 OFFICE EQUIPMENT MAINT 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,232.50 (232.50) 123 .00
62245 OTHER EQMT MAINTENANCE 2,277.00 .00 2,277.00 .00 .00 .00 2,277.00 0 .00

Run by Lea Hernandez-solis on 10/11/2023 03:41:02 PM Page 1 of 3

Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 09/30/23

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Object Account



Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year Total
Fund   185 - LIBRARY FUND

EXPENSE
62272 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 85,000.00 .00 85,000.00 .00 .00 .00 85,000.00 0 (2,849.23)
62275 POSTAGE CHARGEBACKS 2,600.00 .00 2,600.00 .00 .00 .00 2,600.00 0 .00
62290 TUITION 15,000.00 .00 15,000.00 .00 .00 .00 15,000.00 0 7,817.00
62295 TRAINING & TRAVEL 25,000.00 .00 25,000.00 416.38 .00 22,043.94 2,956.06 88 30,253.43
62305 RENTAL OF AUTO-FLEET MAINTENANCE 5,440.00 .00 5,440.00 453.00 .00 4,077.00 1,363.00 75 5,439.96
62309 RENTAL OF AUTO REPLACEMENT 4,885.00 .00 4,885.00 407.00 .00 3,663.00 1,222.00 75 4,884.96
62315 POSTAGE 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,442.24 (442.24) 144 4,760.28
62340 IT COMPUTER SOFTWARE 271,249.00 .00 271,249.00 16,760.96 .00 119,321.53 151,927.47 44 219,674.70
62341 INTERNET SOLUTION PROVIDERS 280,255.00 .00 280,255.00 28,056.22 .00 295,044.36 (14,789.36) 105 359,646.91
62360 MEMBERSHIP DUES 2,075.00 .00 2,075.00 .00 .00 1,409.00 666.00 68 2,006.00
62380 COPY MACHINE CHARGES 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 0 .00
62506 WORK- STUDY 8,500.00 .00 8,500.00 .00 .00 2,605.14 5,894.86 31 4,633.52
62705 BANK SERVICE CHARGES 5,700.00 .00 5,700.00 439.80 .00 3,950.57 1,749.43 69 4,479.26
64005 ELECTRICITY 120,000.00 .00 120,000.00 .00 .00 57,977.12 62,022.88 48 89,498.92
64009 UTILITIES - COE WATER 11,000.00 .00 11,000.00 .00 .00 6,517.81 4,482.19 59 7,454.59
64015 NATURAL GAS 33,900.00 .00 33,900.00 .00 .00 8,313.82 25,586.18 25 24,628.05
64540 TELECOMMUNICATIONS - WIRELESS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 4,739.83
65001 FEDERAL GRANT EXPENSE 21,590.00 .00 21,590.00 .00 .00 13,398.41 8,191.59 62 .00
65002 STATE GRANT EXPENSE 13,300.00 .00 13,300.00 828.17 .07 22,958.05 (9,658.12) 173 .00
65020 CLOTHING .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 1,827.52
65025 FOOD 7,000.00 .00 7,000.00 .00 .00 3,279.78 3,720.22 47 8,186.46
65040 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 18,377.00 .00 18,377.00 .00 .00 9,539.53 8,837.47 52 7,598.90
65050 BLDG MAINTENANCE MATERIAL 35,000.00 .00 35,000.00 843.41 852.50 15,665.60 18,481.90 47 16,772.30
65095 OFFICE SUPPLIES 50,000.00 .00 50,000.00 251.56 5,728.69 17,697.67 26,573.64 47 26,820.89
65100 LIBRARY SUPPLIES 107,930.00 .00 107,930.00 1,617.18 389.70 65,010.32 42,529.98 61 143,036.91
65503 FURNITURE / FIXTURES / EQUIPMENT 1,500.00 .00 1,500.00 511.62 .00 511.62 988.38 34 1,000.00
65555 IT COMPUTER HARDWARE 36,650.00 .00 36,650.00 .00 .00 10,836.00 25,814.00 30 83,188.07
65630 LIBRARY BOOKS 561,400.00 .00 561,400.00 44,850.03 .00 357,787.03 203,612.97 64 506,777.66
65635 PERIODICALS 6,500.00 .00 6,500.00 .00 .00 5,597.88 902.12 86 6,015.23
65641 AUDIO VISUAL COLLECTIONS 50,500.00 .00 50,500.00 4,709.18 .00 37,740.96 12,759.04 75 49,140.20
66131 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND 295,000.00 .00 295,000.00 24,583.00 .00 221,247.00 73,753.00 75 289,328.04

EXPENSE TOTALS $8,669,919.33 ($16,575.00) $8,653,344.33 $840,561.98 $56,170.96 $5,764,260.19 $2,832,913.18 67% $7,781,209.77

Fund   185 - LIBRARY FUND Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 8,577,732.00 .00 8,577,732.00 24,463.36 .00 4,885,143.12 3,692,588.88 57% 8,354,319.73
EXPENSE TOTALS 8,669,919.33 (16,575.00) 8,653,344.33 840,561.98 56,170.96 5,764,260.19 2,832,913.18 67% 7,781,209.77

Fund   185 - LIBRARY FUND Totals ($92,187.33) $16,575.00 ($75,612.33) ($816,098.62) ($56,170.96) ($879,117.07) $859,675.70 $573,109.96

Run by Lea Hernandez-solis on 10/11/2023 03:41:02 PM Page 2 of 3

Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 09/30/23

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Object Account



Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year Total
Fund   186 - LIBRARY DEBT SERVICE FUND

REVENUE
51015 PROPERTY TAXES 507,913.00 .00 507,913.00 .00 .00 253,956.00 253,957.00 50 506,626.00

REVENUE TOTALS $507,913.00 $0.00 $507,913.00 $0.00 $0.00 $253,956.00 $253,957.00 50% $506,626.00
EXPENSE

68305 DEBT SERVICE- PRINCIPAL 275,730.00 .00 275,730.00 .00 .00 .00 275,730.00 0 264,706.00
68315 DEBT SERVICE- INTEREST 232,183.00 .00 232,183.00 .00 .00 116,091.50 116,091.50 50 240,281.64

EXPENSE TOTALS $507,913.00 $0.00 $507,913.00 $0.00 $0.00 $116,091.50 $391,821.50 23% $504,987.64

Fund   186 - LIBRARY DEBT SERVICE FUND Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 507,913.00 .00 507,913.00 .00 .00 253,956.00 253,957.00 50% 506,626.00
EXPENSE TOTALS 507,913.00 .00 507,913.00 .00 .00 116,091.50 391,821.50 23% 504,987.64

Fund   186 - LIBRARY DEBT SERVICE FUND Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $137,864.50 ($137,864.50) $1,638.36
Fund   187 - LIBRARY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FD

REVENUE
56060 BOND PROCEEDS 950,000.00 .00 950,000.00 .00 .00 .00 950,000.00 0 .00

REVENUE TOTALS $950,000.00 $0.00 $950,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $950,000.00 0% $0.00
EXPENSE

65515 OTHER IMPROVEMENTS 950,000.00 .00 950,000.00 46,613.80 887,626.50 512,176.11 (449,802.61) 147 173,737.09
EXPENSE TOTALS $950,000.00 $0.00 $950,000.00 $46,613.80 $887,626.50 $512,176.11 ($449,802.61) 147% $173,737.09

Fund   187 - LIBRARY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FD Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 950,000.00 .00 950,000.00 .00 .00 .00 950,000.00 0% .00
EXPENSE TOTALS 950,000.00 .00 950,000.00 46,613.80 887,626.50 512,176.11 (449,802.61) 147% 173,737.09

Fund   187 - LIBRARY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FD Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($46,613.80) ($887,626.50) ($512,176.11) $1,399,802.61 ($173,737.09)

Grand Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 10,035,645.00 .00 10,035,645.00 24,463.36 .00 5,139,099.12 4,896,545.88 51% 8,860,945.73
EXPENSE TOTALS 10,127,832.33 (16,575.00) 10,111,257.33 887,175.78 943,797.46 6,392,527.80 2,774,932.07 73% 8,459,934.50

Grand Totals ($92,187.33) $16,575.00 ($75,612.33) ($862,712.42) ($943,797.46) ($1,253,428.68) $2,121,613.81 $401,011.23

Run by Lea Hernandez-solis on 10/11/2023 03:41:02 PM Page 3 of 3

Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 09/30/23

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Object Account



Endowment for the Evanston Public Library

Holdings as of September 2023 Value % of portfolio

 Symbol Shares/Quantity Price as of September 30, 2023 % of portfolio by asset class

Vanguard Federal Money Market Fund VMFXX 1.000 $292,378.28 $292,378.28 100.00% 100.0%

US Treasury TIPS Notes, maturing 1/25, 2.375% 100000.000 $0.000 $0.00 0.00%

US Treasury TIPS Notes, maturing 1/26, 2.0% 100000.000 $0.000 $0.00 0.00%

US Treasury TIPS Notes, maturing 2/40, 2.125% 100000.000 $0.000 $0.00 0.00% 0.0%

 

$292,378.28 100.0%

 

 Cash Equivalents 100.0%

  US Treasury Inflation Protected Securities 0.0%

` 100.0%



Questions about your statement?  Please contact Cynthia Dominguez  dominguez@evanstonforever.org or
                                                         Andrea Schroering schroering@evanstonforever.org 

Evanston Public Library Endowment Fund
Statement of Activity
August 01, 2023 through August 31, 2023

Beginning Balance    4,035,614.72

  Revenue
   Investment results -68,213.01

 Total Revenues                  -68,213.01

  Distributions/Grants and Expenses
   Foundation support charge -2,184.77

  Total Distributions               -2,184.77

Ending Balance     3,965,216.94

mailto:fischer@evanstonforever.org
mailto:fischer@evanstonforever.org
mailto:schroering@evanstonforever.org


Agenda Item 11.A

To: Evanston Public Library Board of Trustees 

From: Heather Norborg, Interim Executive Director

Subject: FY2023 Proposed Library Expenditure Budget

Date: October 18, 2023

Summary
This memo will provide you with information on expenditures in the Library’s proposed
expenditure budget for FY2024.

FY2024 Budget Operating Expenditures Amount

Early Learning and Literacy $1,047,429

Lifelong Learning and Literacy $1,671,553

Access Services $1,560,504

Engagement Services $1,278,478

Innovation & Digital Learning $1,076,613

Maintenance $1,346,307

Administration $1,960,264

TOTAL $9,941,147

2024 Capital Improvement Planned Expenditures Request

MAIN - Exterior Restoration $100,000

MAIN - Fire Systems Upgrade $200,000

MAIN - phase II interior painting $200,000

CROWN - interior reorganization $50,000

TOTAL $550,000



Agenda Item 11.A

2024 Capital Improvement Projects - Detail
MAIN - Exterior Restoration - Every five (5) years our sandstone at Main Library should be
resealed. The last time this was completed was eight (8) years ago.

MAIN - Fire system upgrades -This is a continuation of our continual phases of system
restoration.

MAIN - Interior Painting - This is the next phase of interior painting that was started a few
years ago.

CROWN - Interior reorganization - After three years of being in this new branch space, this
project includes mild remodeling of service counters and public areas in order to serve the
patrons more efficiently and safely.









































Tracy Fulce
10/4/23



Agenda Item 12.A

To: Evanston Public Library Board of Trustees 

From: Heather Norborg, Interim Executive Director

Subject: Addendum to MOU with City of Evanston for Parking Garage

Date: October 18, 2023

Recommended Action
Staff recommends approval of the addendum to the 2014 Memorandum of
Understanding with the City of Evanston, which updates the relationship between the
Library and City in relation to the underground parking garage at the Main Library.

Summary
Previously, the underground parking garage at the Main Library was a paid, metered lot
managed by the City of Evanston Parking Services. Library staff provided maintenance,
upkeep, repairs and safety monitoring of the garage.

The underground parking garage at the Main Library was closed to the public in 2020
during th COVID pandemic emergency. When the Main Library reopened to the public,
the parking garage remained closed to the public and has been used by City Fleet
Services to store vehicles, by Library staff for staging construction projects and other
purposes.

Library staff recommend reopening the garage to the public for use during the library’s
open hours. Library staff recommend changing this lot to allow free short-term parking
for members of the public.

Under this revision to the MOU, Library staff will continue to provide maintenance,
upkeep, repairs and safety monitoring of the garage. City of Evanston Parking Services
staff will continue to monitor the garage for violations of the time limits, which will be set
by the Library. The Library will have sole authority to make decisions regarding the use
of the garage, including but not limited to the designation of parking spaces for special
purposes, the opening and closing of the garage, and the time limits for the public.
There will be no transfer of funds between the City and the Library for any purposes
related to the parking garage.



ADDENDUM TO THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE
EVANSTON PUBLIC LIBRARY AND THE CITY OF EVANSTON ENTERED INTO ON
20TH DAY OF AUGUST 2014

THIS Addendum to the Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is made and entered
into this 29th day of September, 2023, by and between the CITY OF EVANSTON
(“City”), an Illinois home rule municipality and the EVANSTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
(“Library”), an Illinois municipal library; the City and the Library shall be referred to
herein as the “Parties”, upon the following terms and conditions:

WHEREAS the Library is a municipal library acting pursuant to the Illinois Local Library
Act, 75 ILCS, 5/1, et seq.,

WHEREAS THE Library and the City wish to memorialize the agreement to the
management, maintenance, capital improvement, and operations of parking lot garage
#10 (“parking garage”) located at the lower level of the Main Library building at 1703
Orrington Avenue, Evanston, IL 60201 between the two parties in an Addendum to the
Memorandum of Understanding,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AGREED TO IN THIS ADDENDUM BETWEEN THE CITY
OF EVANSTON PUBLIC LIBRARY AND THE CITY EVANSTON, AS FOLLOWS:

ARTICLE I. PARKING GARAGE MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS

SECTION 1. The Library agrees to exclusively and solely manage, operate, and
maintain the parking garage. The Library will have exclusive authority over decisions
related to the parking garage operations, restrictions, allocation of parking spaces, and
any permitted or designated parking spaces. The City or Parking Services will not
provide any financial assistance and/or provide staff for the purpose of management,
operation, and maintenance of the parking garage.

SECTION 2. There will be no annual fund transfer between the City or Parking
Services to the Library for the purpose of managing, operating, and maintaining the
parking garage at the Main Library. The City or Parking Services will not allocate any
capital improvement projects (CIP) funds for any repairs, maintenance, additions, and/or
modifications to the parking lot. All expenses for the parking garage will be budgeted
and funded by taxes levied by the Library.



SECTION 3. The Library will designate specific parking stalls for the utilization of
City Fleet Services and City Facilities Division for the purpose of working on the Library
building.

SECTION 5. The Library will assume all liability associated with the parking
garage.

SECTION 6. The Library will assume all responsibility for the management of all
vehicles captured after the Library’s closing hours. The City will not provide any
assistance from the Parking Division.

ARTICLE II. PARKING GARAGE ADVISORY ROLE AND PARKING
VIOLATION ENFORCEMENT

SECTION 1. The City will continue to serve in an advisory role for the purpose of
providing guidance and advice on matters that pertain to the operation, management,
maintenance, and CIP projects at the parking garage at the Main Library.

SECTION 2. Parking Services will continue to monitor the parking garage for
any parking violations on a daily basis, including violations of time limits set by the
Library, and as assigned to staffers through beat assignments The City will continue to
retain all fines incurred by vehicles in the parking garage.

SECTION 3. There will be no annual fund transfer between the Library and the
City for the purpose of providing guidance and advice on matters that pertain to the
parking garage or for the City’s enforcement of parking rules, regulations and time
limits.

ARTICLE III. PARKING GARAGE SECURITY AND SIGNAGE

SECTION 1. The Library is solely responsible for the safety and security of the
parking garage.

SECTION 2. The Library is solely responsible for the maintenance and repair of
all signage associated with the parking garage.


	1 - Cover Page
	2 - Remote Access to Library Board Meeting October 18, 2023
	3 - Library-agenda 20231018
	4 - Library Minutes 20230918
	5 - library-minutes 20230920
	6 - Library Minutes 20230927
	7 - Memo to Board Library Bills List 20231011
	8 - Library Bills List 20230930
	9 - Purchasing Card 20230731
	10 - Racial Equity Task Force Meeting Minutes
	11 - Library's Director Report 20231018
	12 - Memo to Board - Administrative Services Update
	13 - Budget Performance 20230930
	14 - Vanguard Portfolio Balance 20230930
	15 - ECF Endownment Fund Statement
	16 - Memo to Board - 2024 Proposed Library Expenditure Budget
	17 - Evanston Public Library ED Agreement Signed
	18 - Memo to Board - Addendum to MOU with the City of Evanston for Parking Garage
	19 - Addendum to the MOU between EPL and COE

